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Jo
A

n
n

 S
u

tto
n

From
:

JoA
nn S

utton

S
ent:

	

T
uesday, July 21, 2009 10:56 A

M

To:

	

'D
upuy, S

iobhan

C
c:

	

'W
heaton, M

ary (N
 S

D
)'

S
ubject:

R
E

: F
C

C
 IT

C
-214-20070717-00297 U

S
A

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
 IN

C
.

S
iobhan,

I just spoke w
ith M

s. H
arduvel and she said she w

ill contact the applicant and try and get the inform
ation you

requested, and let us know
 by C

O
B

 M
onday, 7/27, by replying to M

ary's e-m
ail letting us know

 the status. I
advised her that if w

e don't receive a positive response from
 her, I w

ill proceed w
ith the dism

issal of their
application.

JoA
nn

F
ro

m
:

D
upuy, S

iobhan [m
ailto: S

iobhan. D
upuy@

usdoj.gov
]

S
en

t:
W

ednesday, June 10, 2009 4:19 P
M

To:
JoA

nn S
utton

Subject:
R
E
:
 
F
C
C
 
I
T
C
-
2
1
4
-
2
0
0
7
0
7
1
7
-
0
0
2
9
7
 
U
S
A
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
.

Y
ou are very w

elcom
e. M

s. H
arduvel apologized for not having the com

pleted questions to us yet.

F
ro

m
:

JoA
nn S

utton [m
ailto:JoA

nn.S
utton©

fcc.gov
]

S
en

t:
W

ednesday, June 10, 2009 3:56 P
M

To:
D

upuy, S
iobhan

Subject:
R
E
:
 
F
C
C
 
I
T
C
-
2
1
4
-
2
0
0
7
0
7
1
7
-
0
0
2
9
7
 
U
S
A
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
.

T
hank you!

F
rom

:
D

upuy, S
iobhan [m

ailto: S
iobhan . D

upuy@
usdoj.gov]

S
en

t:
W

ednesday, June 10, 2009 2:45 P
M

To:
JoAnn Sutton

Cc:
George Li; James Ball; Sofield, Richard; Pinto, Greg (DHS); David Krech; Wheaton, Mary (NSD); Rockoff,

Jennifer
S

ubject: R
E

: F
C

C
 IT

C
-214-20070717-00297 U

S
A

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
 IN

C
.

Im
p
o
rta

n
ce

: H
ig

h

JoA
n n,

T
hanks for your em

ail. I have spoken to M
s. H

arduvel and w
e confirm

ed by phone that she received the
questionnaire on January 13, 2009. T

his w
as the third tim

e the questions had been sent. R
esponses/answ

ers
have yet to be received from

 the applicant. D
O

J asked that the questionnaire be com
pleted by the end of the

m
onth (T

uesday, June 30th) so this application can be processed.

S
iobhan

F
ro

m
:

JoA
nn S

utton [m
ailto:JoA

nn .S
utton©

fcc.gov
]

S
en

t:
W

ednesday, June 10, 2009 12:51 P
M
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To:
JoA

nn S
utton; D

upuy, S
iobhan

C
c:

G
eorge Li; Jam

es B
all; S

ofield, R
ichard; P

into, G
reg (D

H
S

); D
avid K

rech; W
heaton, M

ary (N
S

D
); R

ockoff,
Jennifer
S

u
b

ject:
R

E
: F

C
C

 IT
C

-214-20070717-00297 U
S

A
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
C

.

S
iobhan,

I just received the attached e-m
ail from

 M
s. S

im
onetta indicating that she has not yet heard from

 you. S
he w

ould
like to com

plete the process for U
S

A
 C

om
m

unications Inc. so w
e can grant their application. I w

ill let her know
that I have asked you to contact her and you w

ill do so soon.

T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,

J
o
A
n
n

F
ro

m
:

JoA
nn S

utton
S

en
t:

W
ednesday, June 03, 2009 2:08 P

M
To:

'D
upuy, S

iobhan'
C

c:
G

eorge Li; Jam
es B

ali; 'S
ofield, R

ichard'; 'P
into, G

reg (D
H

S
)'; D

avid K
rech; JoA

nn S
utton; 'W

heaton, M
ary

(N
S

D
)'

S
ubject: R

E
: F

C
C

 IT
C

-214-20070717-00297 U
S

A
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
C

.

S
iobhan,

I just spoke w
ith M

s. S
im

onetta P
. H

arduvel, O
ffice M

anager of V
illaneuva &

 B
anjndas, LLP

 and she w
as under

the im
pression from

 a form
er em

ployee that everything regarding this application w
as taken care and it had been

com
pleted. P

lease contact S
im

onetta at (305) 377-0086 or e-m
ail her at sharduvel@

bajandas-iaw
.com

.

T
hanks!

JoA
nn

F
ro

m
:

JoA
nn S

utton
S

en
t:

W
ednesday, M

ay 20, 2009 2:29 P
M

To:
'W

heaton, M
ary (N

S
D

)'
C

c:
'D

upuy, S
iobhan'; G

eorge Li; Jam
es B

all; 'S
ofield, R

ichard'; 'P
into, G

reg (D
F

IS
)'; D

avid K
rech

S
u

b
ject:

R
E

: F
C

C
 IT

C
-214-20070717-00297 U

S
A

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
 IN

C
.

T
hanks M

ary. W
e'll begin the dism

issal process.

J
o
A
n
n

F
ro

m
:

W
heaton, M

ary (N
S

D
) [m

ailto: M
aiy.W

heaton2@
usdoj.gov]

S
en

t:
W

ednesday, M
ay 20, 2009 2:17 P

M
T
o
:
J
o
A
n
n
 
S
u
t
t
o
n

C
c
:

Dupuy, Siobhan; George Li; James Ball; Sofield, Richard; Pinto, Greg (DHS); David Krech; Wheaton, Mary
(N

S
D
)

S
u

b
ject:

R
E

: FC
C

 1TC
-214-20070717-00297 U

S
A

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TIO
N

 IN
C

.

JoA
nn,

W
e sent the new

 triage questions on January 13, 2009. W
e also sent them

 an em
ail on M

ay 4, 2009, requesting a
response to the triage questions w

ithin 2 w
eeks or that w

e w
ould be requesting a dism

issal. W
e have not heard

from
 them

 and therefore are requesting that this application be dism
issed.
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